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USFWS Fish Passage Approval Upper Cle Elum River Aquatic Restoration Project: RM 17.5 - 18.3

From McKee, Jared <jared_mckee@fws.gov>
Date Wed 3/26/2025 9:19 AM
To Banish, Nolan <nolan_banish@fws.gov>

Upon review of the provided plans and other documentation for the Upper Cle Elum River Aquatic
Restoration Project: RM 17.5 - 18.3, I find that the project meets USFWS fish passage criteria and is
appropriate for the site. Please forward this approval as necessary for programmatic or individual
biological opinion documentation.

USFWS appreciates the opportunity to review this project and to provide comments. If you have any
questions
or concerns, feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
Jared McKe

Jared McKee
Fish Passage Engineer  |  US FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE 

jared_mckee@fws.gov  |  www.fws.gov/columbiariver/    
360.604.2500 office  |  360.604.2515 direct  
Columbia River Fish and Wildlife Conservation Office
1211 SE Cardinal Court, Suite 100, Vancouver, WA  98683  
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